

Little Sisters of the Poor

Caring for the elderly poor since 1839

September 6, 2023

Dear Jeanne Jugan Community,

Brief Update:

COVID ACTIVITY:

Cases of Covid 19 have declined significantly over the last couple of months in Rhode Island. Currently, the State of RI is now monitoring Covid 19 activity through waste water samples and hospital admissions. The Home has identified one resident with mild cold symptoms who tested positive on our third floor unit. We will continue our surveillance testing of close contacts on the unit.

The Home continues to screen all visitors, residents and staff. Please do not visit if you have been exposed or symptomatic. If you have any questions, please reach out to us. You can always visit our website,

<u>https://www.littlesistersofthepoorpawtucket.org/</u> for any COVID updates.

Thank you for your continued prayers and support!

Mother Patricia Metzgar